) Reeve
? & Associates, Inc.

October 19, 2016

Mr. Gary Nielsen

President — Warren Irrigation Company
455 N 5900 W

Ogden, Utah 84404

Dear Mr. Nielsen:

This letter is to verify the points of diversions for irrigation water to Vaquero Village
Subdivision, Serial #100360065.

There are two points of diversion:
(1) “Davis” headgate, Reese Ditch
(2) “Holley” headgate, Reese Range Ditch
Both ditches and headgates deliver water through existing ditches to the Subdivision.

The shares to be assigned to the Subdivision will be 7.9 shares, which represents 23.77
acre feet of water.

Sincerely,

. Reeve, P.E.
eve & Associates, Inc.
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